

         Bear Inn / Bull Inn / Dixie Arms Hotel – Market Bosworth

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

Originally a 16th century inn named the ‘Bear Inn’, which then became the ‘Bull Inn’, before being 

re-named the ‘Dixie Arms’ around 1822. 
Now Grade II listed.
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      Dixie Arms Hotel (1904)                Dixie Arms Hotel                        Dixie Arms Hotel (Interior)
Location – 6 Main Street.
Brewery –  Free House.
Bear Inn landlords –

Bull Inn landlords –

Dixie Arms Hotel landlords –
1822-23
R. Moxon (& excise officer)
1828-41 Nathaniel Moxon (& excise office)
1846 Bernard Cain
1854-70
William Trivett Snr. (farmer & grazier) (commercial, posting & inland revenue office)
1875
-96
Samuel Moore (victualler, grazier & overseer)


(Note – the 1880, 83 & 84 Directories list the address as ‘Park St’)


(Note – from 1887 most Directories list the address as ‘Market St’)
1898

Mrs. Emma Howe

1899
-1902
Js. Skelton (victualler)



(Note – the 1901-02 Directory lists the address as ‘High St’)
1903-08
Ernest Hartshorn

1912
Mrs. Elizabeth Hartshorn

(Note – the 1908 & 12 Directories list the name as the ‘Dixie Hotel’)

1916
-22
Walter Shepherd (proprietor)
Mrs. Honor Clark (manageress)
